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Marguerite McLean Jao 
From: Marguerite McLean 


Sent: Thursday, August 19,20101:49 PM 


To: Jeff Bates 


Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Victor McKay; Ray Kennedy; Nonnye Grant 


Subject: FW: Docket No. 100311-TP - AT&/BST and Cox Florida Telcom, L.P., et al 

...~.-.------ ­

Per this e-mail, i have deleted company code No. TK015 and have added company code No. 
TA027 in its place for Docket 100311-TP. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 9:25 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Victor McKay; Ray Kennedy 
Subject: Docket No. 100311-TP - AT&/BST and Cox Florida Telcoml L.P., et al 

Marguerite, please replace company code TK015 in this docket with TA027. 

Thanks 

Jeff 

8119/2010 




COMMISSIONERS: 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(8~0)413-6770 

Public Service Commission 
June 2,2010 

AT&T Florida 
Jeny D. Hendrix 
Regulatory Vice President 
150 S Monroe St Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 

Re: Docket No. 100311-TP 

Dear Mr. Hendrix: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, 
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 
d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Cox Florida Telcom, L.P. d/b/a Cox Communications d/b/a Cox Business 
d/b/a Cox, which was filed in this office on May 28,2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it.. 
For mor+: 01 :~ 

~ I does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,!:,, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to: 
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Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and operation st^' -3 
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\ /  comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. /.. c >  
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHVMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afirmative Action /Equal Oppaltunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:lhtmv.flaridapse.eom Internet Email: eontPc@psc.state.fl.ur 
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Section 1 	- Office of Conrnission Cler: '"' 

Docket No. 100311-TP Date Docketed: OS/28/2010 Title: 	 Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, 
and collocation agreement between BellSouth 
Tel econrnunications , Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T 

Company: 	 BellSouth Teleconrnunications, Inc. d Southeast and Cox Florida Telcom, l.P. d/b/a Cox 
Cox Florida Tel com, l.P. d/b/a Cox C Conrnunications d/b/a Cox Business d/b/a Cox. 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Conrnissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Conrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Conrnission decides the case. 
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Docket No.100311-TP Date Docketed: OS/28/2010 Title: 	 Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, 
and collocation agreement between Bel 1 South 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T 

Company: 	 BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d Southeast and Cox Florida Tel com, l.P. d/b/a Cox 
Cox Florida Tel com, l.P. d/b/a Cox C Communications d/b/a Cox Business d/b/a Cox. 
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the identical panel decides the case. 
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case, 
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